The Insolvency Act 1986

Notice of deemed approval of proposals

Name of Company

The Outdoor Group Limited

Company number

00507794

In the

High Court of Justice, Chancery Division, Companies Court

Court case number

105 of 2012

We

Brian Green KPMG LLP St James' Square Manchester M2 6DS United Kingdom David James Costley-Wood KPMG LLP St James' Square Manchester M2 6DS

United Kingdom

Richard Dixon Fleming KPMG LLP 8 Salisbury Square London

EC4Y 8BB

having been appointed Joint Administrators of

The Outdoor Group Limited, c/o KPMG LLP, St James' Square, Manchester, M2 6DS

On 9 January 2012 by the Company's Directors

hereby give notice that

having made a statement under Paragraph 52(1) of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 and no meeting having been requisitioned under Paragraph 49 of that Schedule,

the proposals sent by me on 2 March 2012

were deemed to have been approved on 26 March 2012

Signed

Joint Administrator

Dated

5 April 2012

Presenters Details:

You do not have to give any contact information in the box opposite but if you do, it will help Companies House to contact you if there is a query on the form The contact information that you give will be visible to searchers of the public record Sophie Pollitt KPMG LLP

St James' Square Manchester

M2 6DS

Tel 0161 246 4895

DX Number 724620

DX Exchange Manchester 42



12/04/2012 COMPANIES HOUSE

70



The Outdoor Group Limited (in Administration)

Statement of Proposals
Pursuant to Paragraph 49 of
Schedule B1 of the Insolvency
Act 1986 & Rule 2.33 of the
Insolvency Rules 1986 (both as
amended)

KPMG LLP
2 March 2012
This report contains 39 Pages



Notice: about this report

This Proposal has been prepared by Brian Green, David Costley-Wood and Richard Fleming, the Joint Administrators of The Outdoor Group Limited, solely to comply with their statutory duty under paragraph 49, Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986 to lay before creditors a statement of their proposals for achieving the purposes of the Administration order, and for no other purpose. It is not suitable to be relied upon by any other person, or for any other purpose, or in any other context.

This Proposal has not been prepared in contemplation of it being used, and is not suitable to be used, to inform any investment decision in relation to the debt of or any financial interest in The Outdoor Group Limited. Any estimated outcomes for creditors included in this Proposal are illustrative only and cannot be relied upon as guidance as to the actual outcomes for creditors

Any person that chooses to rely on this Proposal for any purpose or in any context other than under paragraph 49, Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986 does so at its own risk. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Joint Administrators do not assume any responsibility and will not accept any liability in respect of this Proposal

Brian Green and David Costley-Wood are authorised to act as insolvency practitioners by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of England and Wales Richard Fleming is authorised to act as an insolvency practitioner by the Insolvency Practitioners Association

The Joint Administrators act as agents for The Outdoor Group Limited and contract without personal liability. The appointments of the Joint Administrators are personal to them and, to the fullest extent permitted by law, KPMG LLP does not assume any responsibility and will not accept any liability to any person in respect of this Proposal or the conduct of the Administration.



Contents

1	Executive summary	3
2	Introduction	5
3	Background	5
4	Events leading to the Administrators' appointment	6
5	Purpose, initial strategy and progress of the administration	7
6	Cost of realisations	12
7	Receipts and payments to 21 February 2012	13
8	Statement of pre-administration costs	16
9	Other matters	17
10	Statement of Affairs	17
11	Creditors	17
12	Creditors' meeting	18
13	Joint Administrators' proposals	18

Appendices

- 1 Statutory Information
- 2 Joint Administrators' receipts and payments account for the period 9 January 2012 to 21 February 2012
- 3 Joint Administrators' time costs for the period 9 January 2012 to 21 Γebruary 2012
- 4 Statement of Affairs



Glossary

Act Insolvency Act 1986 (as amended)

Administration The Administration order granted by the

High Court of Justice Chancery Division, Companies Court in respect of The Outdoor Group Ltd dated 9 January 2012 Court case

number 105 of 2012

Bank/Lloyds Lloyds TSB Plc

Blacks The Outdoor Group Ltd trading as Blacks

BLG Blacks Leisure Group Plc (in

Administration)

BORL Blacks Outdoor Retail Limited

Company/TOG The Outdoor Group Limited (in

Administration)

Companies Blacks Leisure Group Plc, The Outdoor

Group Limited, Just Add Water Limited and

Eurohike Limited (all in Administration)

CVA Company Voluntary Arrangement

EC Regulations (EC) No 1346/2000

Enterprise Act Enterprise Act 2002

Euro Eurohike Limited (in Administration)

Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer LLP

FY11 Financial year ended 28 February 2011

Group All companies within Blacks Leisure Group

Plc (in Administration)



GSS KPMG Global Sustainability Services

HMRC Her Majesty's Revenue and Customs

JAW Just Add Water Limited (in Administration)

JD Sports Fashion Plc

Joint Administrators Brian Green, David Costley-Wood and

Richard Fleming of KPMG LLP

KPMG KPMG LLP

Loomis (UK) Limited

Millets The Outdoor Group Ltd trading as Millets

ROT Retention of title

SIP 16 Statement of Insolvency Practice 16

SPA Sale and Purchase Agreement dated 9

January 2012

Travers Smith LLP

TUPE Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of

Employment) Regulations 2006

VAT Value Added Tax



1 Executive summary

- Brian Green, David Costley-Wood and Richard Fleming of KPMG LLP were appointed as Joint Administrators of The Outdoor Group Limited by the Company's directors on 9 January 2012.
- The Company, which was incorporated in 1952, is a subsidiary of BLG and is the main trading entity within the Group which operates as an outdoor clothing retailer
- The Group previously underwent a restructuring in 2009 to remove unprofitable stores from its portfolio but financial performance has continued to deteriorate due to high levels of debt and onerous property leases
- As a result, the Group made a loss before tax of £5 3 million in FY11 and its ability to continue to trade without significant further investment was limited
- Management decided to seek further investment through a sale of the business and a
 marketing process was commenced in December 2011. A solvent sale of the business
 was not possible and therefore it was established that a sale would be achieved
 through a pre-packaged administration following requests from interested parties.
- Offers were received in January 2012 and the offer made by BORL, a subsidiary of JD Sports Fashion Plc, was accepted. The Company was subsequently placed into administration on 9 January 2012 and a sale of the business and assets completed immediately upon appointment.
- BLG and Euro were also placed into administration on the same date with administrators subsequently being appointed over JAW on 19 January 2012
- Since appointment the Administrators have been involved in a reconciliation process in order to establish a trading cut-off between pre-appointment sales monies received and post-appointment assets such as cash
- The Administrators have also been facilitating the assignment of property leases over to BORL, managing the collection of licence fees and payment of rent under the terms of the Sale and Purchase Agreement ("SPA") and dealing with the surrender of leases
- Based on the expected level of realisations and the amounts owed to the Secured Creditor, there is little prospect of funds being available for unsecured creditors. No prescribed part will be made available to unsecured creditors due to the existence of a pre-Enterprise Act floating charge. Refer to section 9.
- The Joint Administrators are not required to convene a creditors' meeting unless requested by a sufficient number of creditors. A full explanation of the process required to request a meeting is set out in section 12.
- The most likely exit route for the administration is to file for the Company's dissolution under Paragraph 84 of the Act, as explained in section 13



Blacks Leisure Group Plc (in Administration)
Statement of Proposals
KPMG LLP
2 March 2012

This document in its entirety constitutes the Joint Administrators' Statement of Proposals A summary list of the Proposals is shown in section 13

Yours faithfully

Brian Green

Joint Administrator



2 Introduction

Brian Green, David Costley-Wood and Richard Fleming of KPMG LLP were appointed as Joint Administrators of TOG on 9 January 2012 by the Company's directors, pursuant to paragraph 22 of Schedule B1 to the Act

In accordance with Paragraph 100(2) of Schedule B1 to the Act, the functions of the Joint Administrators are being exercised by any or all of the Joint Administrators.

In accordance with Paragraph 49 of Schedule B1 to the Act, the Joint Administrators now set out their proposals for achieving the purpose of the Administration and for the conduct of the Administration

The Proposals also include certain information required to be provided to creditors in accordance with Rule 2 33 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended)

The appropriate statutory information is set out in Appendix 1

3 Background

TOG was incorporated in 1952 and is the main operating entity within a Group also consisting of the following companies and a number of other dormant subsidiaries:

Blacks Leisure Group Plc ("BLG") Just Add Water Limited ("JAW") Eurohike Ltd ("Euro")

The Group operates as a retailer of outdoor clothing and equipment selling its own branded goods and also offering merchandise from a large number of well known brands it trades from 297 stores throughout the UK. Channel Islands and Ireland under the Blacks and Millets fascias. The Group is based in Northampton and employs approximately 3,500 staff in its stores and over 350 people at its Head Office and distribution centre in Northampton.

In 2009 the Group underwent a restructuring to enable it to streamline the business and remove unprofitable stores from the portfolio. As part of the restructuring TOG and BLG each entered a Company Voluntary Arrangement ("CVA") with its creditors and a number of other companies within the Group were placed into administration and liquidation. In FY11 the Group had a turnover of £201.9 million and made a loss before tax of £5.3 million.



4 Events leading to the Administrators' appointment

KPMG's initial involvement with the Group was in 2009 when they were engaged to advise on a restructure of the Group involving CVAs of TOG and BLG and administrations and liquidations of other Group companies KPMG partners acted as Nominees and Supervisors for the CVAs and were also appointed in relation to the insolvency procedures. The CVA enabled unprofitable stores to be removed from the portfolio in order that the Company's financial performance could improve

However, the Group's performance continued to suffer due to onerous lease obligations, increases in bank lending and deteriorating sales and its ability to continue to trade without substantial additional finance was limited. Therefore, in October 2011 the Group once again engaged KPMG to advise them on a second CVA proposal. Following discussions with major stakeholders it became apparent that a second CVA proposal was not feasible. The Group has for some time experienced financial difficulties and on 7 December 2011 BLG announced that it would not be able to complete a fundraising of sufficient magnitude to address the problems posed by its capital structure and indebtedness. As a consequence BLG invited offers to support further investment in the Group which, at the time, was considered to involve a sale of BLG or one or more of its brands.

The sale process continued throughout December 2011 with discussions held with 49 interested parties. Of these, 19 declined the opportunity and 30 were given access to the data room. The offer period for a solvent share sale ended on 23 December 2011 following an announcement by the Board, at which point 10 indicative offers were received for all or part of the Blacks and Millets businesses. No offers were received for the shares in BLG which meant that a solvent sale could not be pursued and any sale would need to be conducted as a pre-packaged sale out of administration. The four parties with the best offers in terms of both price and structure were taken through to the final round of the process and on 6 January 2012 one preferred bidder was selected to proceed with a sale of the Blacks and Millets businesses which represented the whole of the Group's trade.

On 9 January 2012, Brian Green, David Costley-Wood and Richard Fleming were appointed Joint Administrators of BLG, pursuant to Paragraph 14 of Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986 (as amended) ("the Act") and TOG pursuant to Paragraph 22 of Schedule B1 of the Act On the same day Brian Green and David Costley-Wood were appointed Joint Administrators of Euro pursuant to Paragraph 22 of Schedule B1 of the Act

Immediately after the appointment of the Joint Administrators in respect of BLG, TOG and Euro, a sale of the Blacks and Millets businesses was conducted by way of a prepackaged sale out of Administration to BORL (formerly Aghoco 1070 Limited), a direct subsidiary of JD Sports Fashion Plc. in consideration for payment of £19.950.000



JAW, a non-trading wholly-owned subsidiary of BLG also owned leases and a trade mark which were of importance to the buyer of the Blacks and Millets businesses

On 5 January 2012, HMRC presented a winding up petition against JAW Consequently neither JAW nor its board of directors were able to make an out of court appointment under Paragraph 22 of Schedule B1 to the Act Further, JAW had no secured creditor with a qualifying floating charge and accordingly an out of court appointment pursuant to Paragraph 14 of Schedule B1 to the Act was also not available. At the same time as completing the pre-packaged sale of the Blacks and Millets businesses, the buyer also signed but did not date, an agreement and assignment pursuant to which such right, title and interest that JAW had in certain leases and a trade mark would transfer to the buyer in return for the payment of £50,000. These proceeds were held back until the subsequent appointment of Brian Green and David Costley-Wood as Joint Administrators of JAW on 19 January 2012, when the retained proceeds were released

5 Purpose, initial strategy and progress of the administration

5.1 Purpose of the administration

Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986 states that the Administrator of a Company must perform his functions with the objective of

- a) rescuing the Company as a going concern, or
- b) achieving a better result for the Company's creditors as a whole than would be likely if the Company were wound up; or
- c) realising property in order to make a distribution to one or more secured or preferential creditors

Rescuing the Company as a going concern was not possible, therefore our strategy has been to achieve the second purpose, namely to achieve a better result for the Company's creditors as a whole than would be likely if the Company were wound up (objective (b) above)

5.2 Initial strategy and progress of the administration

521 Sale of business

KPMG were engaged by the Group in October 2011 following deteriorating financial performance. Upon a review of the options available to the Group it was decided that the best course of action would be to seek further investment in the Group through a sale of the trading businesses within the Group.

The initial strategy was to attempt a share sale of the Companies as a going concern and as such a full marketing exercise was initiated which led to 30 interested parties being



given access to a data room containing information on the Companies However, there was no interest in a share sale due to the capital structure, the indebtedness and a number of onerous property leases.

The Group received indicative offers from 10 interested parties in December 2011 and entered into further discussions with four parties whose offers were considered the strongest based on both price and structure. All four interested parties requested that any sale be made by way of a pre-packaged administration and therefore the Companies proceeded on this basis.

In January 2012 final offers were received and the offer made by BORL was accepted. This offer was considered the most attractive due to the consideration offered, the ability to complete a sale within a short period of time and the fact that it was for substantially all of the business, including all of the employees.

On 9 January 2012 the Company was placed into administration along with BLG and Euro JAW was subsequently placed into administration on 19 January 2012 Immediately upon appointment a sale of the business and assets of the Companies to BORL was completed

The consideration paid for the sale was £19,950,000 cash with a further £50,000 payable upon JAW entering administration. The breakdown of asset consideration is as follows

	BLG £'000	TOG £'000	JAW £'000	Euro £'000	Total £'000
Stock, cash and debtors	•	9,932	-	-	9,932
Plant and equipment	•	6.800	-	-	6.800
Property leases	1	214	4	4	223
Intellectual property rights and goodwill	79	2.874	46	46	3,045
	80	19,820	50	50	20,000

The sales consideration received in relation to stock was for all goods and materials owned by the Group at the date of the sale. Plant and equipment comprised mainly fixtures, fittings and furniture but also included computers and IT equipment, racking and vehicles. Goodwill was in relation to goodwill, custom, reputation and connections of the businesses together with the exclusive right for BORL to represent and hold itself out as carrying on the businesses.

Of the sale consideration £250,000 is currently being held by way of retention pending recognition of the administrations in Jersey and the Isle of Man, which we expect will happen shortly



The sale was executed in accordance with SIP 16 and the appropriate SIP 16 disclosure note circulated to unsecured creditors of the Company along with the first notification of appointment.

522 Trading cut-off

BORL have experienced delays in setting up new bank accounts and transferring services, such as card merchant services, across from TOG to themselves. Therefore, the Administrators have temporarily allowed BORL to continue to receive sales monies into the pre-appointment bank account, which is under the Administrators' control. This is in accordance with the SPA under which the Administrators were required to assist BORL with the transition for a period of up to six weeks. Furthermore, due to the fact that sales monies are received into the bank account from a number of different channels at different times, outstanding pre-appointment funds have continued to be received into the pre-appointment account.

Therefore, a primary concern upon appointment was to establish a trading cut-off in order to correctly ascertain what proportion of funds received into the bank account belongs to the Administrators and what belongs to BORL. This exercise has involved a full reconciliation of the bank account and sales data which has mainly been conducted by BORL staff. However, in order to ensure that the figures are accurate the Administrators' staff have also conducted their own reconciliation exercise.

The table below shows a breakdown of what money has been received into the Company's bank account in respect of pre and post-appointment sales (reconciled to 2 February 2012)

	Pre-Appointment (£)	Post-Appointment (£)
Lloyds TSB	2,373,281	6,125,856
Lloyds TSB Offshore	762	16.496
Bank of Ireland	2.298	24,911
Total	2,376,341	6,167,263

Off the pre-appointment funds, approximately £1,678.829 relates to sales between 6 and 8 January 2012 of which BORL are entitled to 91 95% under the terms of the SPA

As the pre-administration sales monies have been paid into the pre-appointment bank account they will be taken by the Bank to offset against the borrowing Legal advice has been obtained which has confirmed that this is acceptable under the terms of the borrowing



Two card merchants, First Data and American Express, are currently holding a total of £266,000 in relation to pre-administration funds in order to reduce their risk in relation to potential pre-appointment charge backs. The Administrators have been negotiating with both of these with regards to the return of the money.

Loomis are a security firm that collect and bank cash for around 120 stores in the UK There was some initial delay with collection and bankings as service was suspended due to unpaid pre-appointment debts. However, following negotiations with Loomis service was resumed and the majority of pre-appointment funds have now been received. However, there is still £21,000 outstanding and we are currently liaising with Loomis in respect of this

To date, the Administrators have consented to the transfer of £1 9 million from the preappointment bank account to BORL in respect of post-appointment sales. Authority was given for a further transfer of £5 8 million to be made to BORL on 24 February 2012

BORL have indicated that their new account should be set up shortly and all post-appointment monies will then be paid directly into their own account

523 Property

Under the terms of the SPA, BORL continued to trade from 297 retail units. Of these, the leases for 286 of the retail units are in the name of TOG, the remaining are in the name of other Group companies. The Administrators have granted BORL a licence to occupy in respect of these stores. The terms of the licence fee provide that BORL pay a licence fee to the Administrators in order to cover rent payments in advance of the due date which is then paid by the Administrators to the landlord.

As at 21 February 2012 licence fees of £2,312,533 have been collected and rent of £711,271 has been paid across to landlords. The Administrators are waiting to receive invoices from some of the landlords and therefore have not yet paid across all of the rent

The lease for one of the stores contained a break clause allowing the landlord to terminate the lease for a sum of £42,750 on three months' notice. At the end of January 2012 the landlord exercised this option and paid £42,750 across to the Administrators in accordance with the break clause. As BORL are still in occupation of the property the funds are to be held on trust until the end of April 2012 when the property will be vacated.

BORL has served Exclusion Notices in respect of 45 retail units which they intend to vacate by end of February 2012, leaving them in occupation of 252 units. Once these 45 retail units have been vacated the Administrators will then send an offer of surrender to the relevant landlords.

In addition to the 297 retail units, there are 29 ex Millets and Blacks units which are closed and classed as 'non-trading'. These 29 non-trading units were excluded from the SPA with BORL. Of these 29 units, 25 were closed as part of the CVA in 2009 and the remaining four ceased trading and were closed during the past two years. 19 of the non-trading stores were subject to sub-tenancies and the Administrators terminated. 16 of



these. The three remaining sub-tenancies were not terminated as to do so may have created a liability and potential expense to the administration. An offer of surrender has now been made to all landlords of these 29 non-trading stores.

5.24 Employees

The Group employs around 3,500 staff in its stores and over 350 people at its Head Office and distribution centre in Northampton.

Upon completion of the sale the employees of the Group transferred to BORL in accordance with the Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) Regulations 2006 ("TUPE")

BORL are due to transfer the payroll to their own function using the BACS facility on their existing account. However, due to the large number of employees JD were unable to set up the BACS facility in time to process the payroll for January and February. Therefore, it was agreed that the Administrators would allow the payroll to be paid from the pre-appointment bank account as there was already a BACS facility for the payroll in place provided that BORL put the account in funds prior to the payroll being paid.

The payroll function continues to be conducted by BORL who are fully responsible for the calculations with the Administrators simply authorising this payment to be made from the pre-appointment account

It has been agreed with BORL that the payroll will be paid by them from March 2012 onwards

525 Third party assets

In accordance with the terms in the SPA, BORL are solely responsible for any retention of title ("ROT") claims arising. Therefore, any ROT claims and queries received by the Administrators were passed on to BORL to deal with directly

The Company rents out warehouse space to a number of third parties. At the date of appointment there was outstanding rent due in relation to this space totalling approximately £76,000. The Administrators have been liaising with the various parties to request payment of the outstanding invoices.

526 Debtors

At appointment there were prepayments and a debtors ledger with book values totalling £811,000 and £447,000 respectively. There were in addition refunds due from rating authorities which we estimate may be in excess of £750,000 across the entire Group.

Included in prepayments was a £250,000 cash deposit held by the Bank as a guarantee in relation to the First Data Merchant acquirer, which has now been released and repaid directly to the Bank

The Administrators' staff have contacted the various parties to request repayment of the remaining prepayments and are investigating the possibility of recharging BORL for



prepayments where refunds are not possible. Funds totalling £4,759 have been received in respect of prepayments, other than the release of the First Data guarantee monies.

Letters were sent to local rating authorities and debtors in January requesting payment of outstanding sums and £487,332 has been received in relation to business rates refunds and £17,726 received from debtors. The Administrators will continue to haise with the local authorities to collect payment of all amounts owing

None of the above were included in the SPA and therefore remain assets of the Administrators

6 Cost of realisations

Since 9 January 2012, the Joint Administrators have been engaged primarily in the following

- assisting JD in migrating the business and assets of the Group over to BORL's operations in accordance with the SPA.
- establishing a trading cut-off between pre appointment and post appointment operations and assets such as cash;
- facilitating the assignment of the property leases over to BORL,
- managing collection of licence fees and payment of rent and services charges under the terms of the SPA;
- dealing with property issues such as surrender of leases,
- liaising with the banks, JD and BORL staff in relation to the monthly payroll.
- negotiations with service providers to ensure continued supply in accordance with the SPA,
- seeking refunds of prepayments and business rates and collecting in book debts,
- dealing with creditor and general queries and correspondence,
- · reporting to creditors,
- dealing with employee matters;
- securing books and records, and
- statutory matters associated with the Administration



The Joint Administrators propose to fix the basis of their remuneration with reference to time properly spent in this matter. The Joint Administrators do not anticipate that there will be any funds available to the unsecured creditors. In accordance with Rule 2 106 (5A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), the Joint Administrators will agree the basis of their remuneration with the secured creditors (and the preferential creditors if the Joint Administrators think that they will receive a dividend) assuming that there is no creditors' committee or, if a committee is formed, that the committee does not make the requisite determination

The Joint Administrators' time costs to 21 February 2012 are £548,015 and expenses in the period total £4,659. An analysis of the Joint Administrators' time costs in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Standard Insolvency Practice 9 is attached at Appendix 3.

A creditor's guide to fees can be found at

http://www.r3.org.uk/media/documents/technical_library/SIPS/SIP%209%20E&W.pdf

However if you are unable to access this guide and would like a paper copy, please contact Sophie Pollitt on 0161 246 4895

The Joint Administrators have instructed KPMG LLP GSS (Health, Safety & Environment). Pension, Tax and VAT specialists to carry out assessments of the Company's position. The costs incurred by KPMG VAT and Tax specialists are included within the figure above and have been incurred with regards to their assessment of the entire UK group position as the Companies formed a VAT and Tax Group.

7 Receipts and payments to 21 February 2012

An analysis of the receipts and payments for the period 9 January 2012 to 21 February 2012 is attached at Appendix 2

Funds held in the Joint Administrators' bank account as at 21 February 2012 total £7.1 million

These figures are exclusive of VAT

711 Receipts

7.1.1 1 Leasehold property

As part of the sales proceeds £214,500 has been received in respect of leasehold property

71.12 Goodwill

Funds of £2,874,500 were received from BORL in respect of goodwill, including the right to use customer lists and order books in relation to the business and the right to hold itself out as carrying on the business in succession to the Company



7 1.1 3 Plant and machinery

As part of the sale of the business and assets, £6,800,000 was received in respect of plant and machinery

7.1 1 4 Stock

A total of £9,680,998 was received from BORL in respect of all stock held by the Company in its stores and its distribution centre at the date of the sale

7115 Contracts

A nominal sum of £1 was received in respect of supplier and business contracts

7.1 1 6 Book debts

In the period since appointment £17,726 has been received by the Administrators in relation to book debts

7117 Business records

BORL paid a nominal sum of £1 in respect of records relating the business and employees. This excluded statutory and VAT records, any records required to be retained by the Administrators by law and any records considered by the Administrators to be necessary to retain

71.18 Bank interest

As at 21 February 2012, £1,196 has been received by the Administrators in respect of bank interest

7 1.1.9 Business rates refunds

Since the appointment of the Administrators £487,332 has been received in relation to refunds of prepaid business rates

7 1 1.10 Sundry refunds

Refunds of £1,492 have been received from utility suppliers

7 1.1 11 Prepayments refunds

On appointment there were a number of prepayments that had been made by the company One prepayment refund of £4,759 has been received during the period

7 1 1 12 Trust funds

As detailed in section 5.2.3 £42,750 has been received from the landlord of one of the stores in accordance with a break clause contained in the lease. These funds are being held on trust until BORL vacates the property at the end of April 2012, at which point they will be released into the Administration.



7 1.1.13 Licence fees

Licence fee monies of £2,312,533 have been received from BORL during the period which will be used to pay rent due to the landlords

7.1 1 14 Third party funds

Licence fee monies totalling £13,921 have been received into the TOG account but relate to either BLG. Euro or JAW These funds are due to be transferred to the appropriate account

7.1.1 15 Floating charge VAT payable

VAT payable totalling £461,579 has been incurred in the period in relation to licence fees received. This will be offset against VAT receivable arising upon payment of rent to the landlords.

7.12 Payments

7 1 2 1 Fixed charge creditor

As part of the sales agreement, a distribution of £3,039,000 was paid directly to Lloyds in relation to their fixed charge over the Company's assets Legal advice was obtained prior to the distribution to confirm the validity of the fixed charge.

7 1 2.2 Statutory advertising

Following appointment the Administrators have paid £68 in relation to statutory advertising

7123 Rent

Rent of £711,271 has been paid since appointment out of licence fee monies received from BORL

7124 Bank charges

Administrators have paid £25 in respect of bank charges incurred during the period

7 1 2.5 Floating charge creditors

Lloyds hold a floating charge debenture over the Company's assets Following the sale of the business and assets of the Companies £11,953,000 was paid directly to Lloyds in relation to their floating charge Legal advice was obtained prior to the distribution to confirm the validity of the floating charge

7 1.2 6 Floating charge VAT receivable

VAT receivable totalling £96,993 is due to the Administrators in respect of payments made



8 Statement of pre-administration costs

As stated in section 13, it is proposed that the pre-administration costs incurred by KPMG and third party advisors namely Travers will be paid as an expense of the Administration under Rule 2 33(2B)(a) of the Insolvency Act.

The payment of unpaid pre-administration costs as an expense of the Administration is subject to approval under Rule 2 67A and not part of the proposals subject to approval under Paragraph 53. This means that if there is no meeting on unsecured creditors (see section 12), the secured and preferential creditors can agree the payment of pre-administration costs.

8.1 Travers

Travers were instructed by the Companies to advise on all aspects of the sale of the business and assets of the Companies and drafting the SPA. In addition to this they also advised on the administration process including advising on the recognition of the administration overseas.

Prior to the appointment of the Administrators the Group made a payment of £125,000 to Travers for costs incurred in relation to the pre-packaged sale of the business and assets of the Companies Unpaid pre-appointment costs incurred by Travers total £25,679 These costs will be paid directly from the funds held in the pre-appointment bank account, subject to agreement by the Bank

8.2 **KPMG**

KPMG were originally engaged by the Group prior to the Administration to provide contingency planning advice and assess the viability of a second CVA proposal However, once it became apparent that this was not feasible and the Group made the decision to proceed with a sale of the businesses, KPMG assisted with the sales process

On 23 December 2011 the Board of the Group announced that it was unlikely to attract any value for the shares and a pre-packaged sale was therefore inevitable KPMG assisted with the negotiations with interested parties and liaised with the various parties with respect to the terms of the SPA Costs of £125,570 were invoiced and paid to KPMG by the Group in relation to this work

KPMG also incurred time costs in devising the Administration strategy, preparing for the appointments and dealing with statutory matters involved in placing the Companies into administration. In relation to TOG, KPMG incurred pre-appointment time costs of £100,095 which are included in the SIP 9 (see Appendix 3) under pre-appointment time costs. Pre-administration expenses of £7,565 were also incurred

This work enabled a pre-packaged sale of the business and assets of the Companies to be completed which in turn maximised realisations to creditors



9 Other matters

The EC Regulation on Insolvency Proceedings 2000 will apply in this matter and these proceedings will be the main proceedings as defined in Article 3 of the EC Regulation. The Company's registered office and centre of main interests are in the United Kingdom

In accordance with section 176A of the Act, a prescribed part is not available to unsecured creditors on the basis that the floating charge in favour of Lloyds was created before 15 September 2003. The debenture was created on 14 December 1999.

10 Statement of Affairs

A Statement of Affairs has been prepared by the Directors A copy of the statement is attached at Appendix 4 and has been filed with the Registrar of Companies

It should be noted that the figures provided are those of the directors and the Administrators accept no responsibility for their factual accuracy

11 Creditors

11.1 Secured creditors

Lloyds hold debentures over the floating charge assets of the Company dated 14 December 1999 and 2 November 2009. A validity of security review has been conducted by the Solicitors and has confirmed that the debentures are valid

At the date of appointment, the Bank's indebtedness totalled £33.7 million. Of this £200,000 related to a duty deferment guarantee given by the Bank to HMRC in relation to imports. Of this, £122,000 has already been settled by the Bank.

The Bank is due to offset the amount owing against funds that are held in the preappointment bank accounts. Legal advice has been obtained which has confirmed that this is acceptable under the terms of the borrowing

Based on current information it is expected that there will be a shortfall to the Bank

11.2 Preferential creditors

All employees transferred to BORL in accordance with TUPE upon the sale of the business and all outstanding employee wages were paid by BORL. Therefore there are no preferential creditors



11.3 Unsecured creditors

Based on current information realisations are unlikely to be sufficient to enable a dividend to unsecured creditors and there will be no prescribed part available due to the existence of a pre-Enterprise Act floating charge debenture dated December 1999 See section 9

12 Creditors' meeting

The Joint Administrators consider that the Company has insufficient property to enable a distribution to the unsecured creditors. Consequently the Joint Administrators do not propose to hold an initial creditors' meeting in accordance with Paragraph 52 (1) (b) of Schedule B1 to the Act

The Joint Administrators are, however, required to summon an initial creditors' meeting if it is requested:

- by creditors of the Company whose debts amount to at least 10% of the total debts of the Company;
- in the prescribed manner (detailed below), and
- in the prescribed period (detailed below)

If the Joint Administrators are not requested to call a meeting within 8 business days of the date of this report, the proposals will be deemed to have been accepted (excluding proposals relating to the Joint Administrators' remuneration)

A request for an initial meeting of creditors must be made in writing to the Joint Administrators and include

- a list of the creditors concurring with the request, showing the amounts of their respective debts in the Administration,
- from each creditor concurring, written confirmation of his / her concurrence; and
- · a statement of the purpose of the proposed meeting

If no creditors' meeting is held, the Joint Administrators' proposals will be deemed approved under rule 2 33(5) of the Insolvency Rules 1986

13 Joint Administrators' proposals

The Joint Administrators propose the following

to continue to do all such things reasonably expedient and generally exercise all their
powers as contained in Schedule 1 to the Act as Joint Administrators as they, in their
discretion, consider desirable in order to maximise realisations from the assets of the
Company or for any purpose incidental to these proposals



- to seek an extension to the Administration period if deemed necessary by the Joint Administrators pursuant to Paragraph 76 of schedule B1 to the Act;
- when it is considered that no further distributions to creditors will be made to secured and preferential creditors and that the Joint Administrators have concluded their duties, to take the necessary steps to move the Company from Administration to Dissolution, pursuant to Paragraph 84 of Schedule B1 to the Act If the Joint Administrators think that a distribution will be made to unsecured creditors, to take the necessary steps to move the Company in to Creditors' Voluntary Liquidation pursuant to paragraph 83 of Schedule B1 to the Act.
- If Creditors' Voluntary Liquidation is deemed appropriate, the Joint Administrators will seek the appointment of Brian Green, David Costley-Wood and Richard Fleming of KPMG LLP as Joint Liquidators of the Company In accordance with paragraph 83(7) of Schedule B1 to the Act and Rule 2.117A of the Insolvency Rules 1986, creditors may nominate a different person as the proposed Liquidator, provided that the nomination is made after the receipt of the proposals and before the proposals are approved,
- If one of the criteria set out in Paragraph 79(2) of schedule B1 to the Act apply to the Company, to make an application to court to end the Administration and, if deemed appropriate, to petition the court for the winding up of the Company If appropriate, the Joint Administrators will, at the same time, apply to be appointed as Joint Liquidators under Section 140(1) of the Act,
- If the Joint Administrators believe there are matters that can be better pursued by a Liquidator an application to Court can be made to petition for the compulsory winding up of the Company under section 124 of the Insolvency Act 1986, rather than Paragraph 79 (2) of Schedule B1 to the Act;
- that the Administrators are discharged from liability in respect of any action of theirs
 as Administrators pursuant to Paragraph 98(1) of Schedule B1 to the Act on the
 agreement of each secured creditor (and the requisite majority of preferential creditors
 if the Joint Administrators think that there will be a distribution to them) being
 received and upon registration of the notice given pursuant to Paragraph 84 of
 Schedule B1 to the Act.
- in the event that Brian Green, David Costley-Wood and Richard Fleming are appointed Joint Liquidators then they will be allowed to act jointly and severally; and,
- that costs incurred by KPMG and third party advisors pilor to and in preparation for the Administration, as instructed by the Administrators of the Company will be paid as an expense incurred out of the assets of Company under Rule 2 33(2B)(a) of the Act (see section 8)

In relation to Joint Administrators' fees

that in the event that no creditors' committee is formed, or if no determination of the
creditors committee is reached, the Joint Administrators will seek approval from
secured creditors (and the requisite majority of preferential creditors if the Joint
Administrators think that there will be a distribution to them) in relation to the basis



of their remuneration. The Joint Administrators will be authorised to draw fees on account from the assets of The Outdoor Group Limited from time to time during the period of Administration based on time properly spent at charge out rates that reflect the complexity of the assignment Also, the Joint Administrators will draw disbursements from time to time, and

 that the costs of KPMG LLP in respect of GSS, Pension, Tax and VAT advice provided to the Joint Administrators be based upon time costs and shall be paid out of the assets of The Outdoor Group Limited



Appendix 1 - Statutory information

Date of incorporation

9 May 1952

Company registration number

00507794

Company name

The Outdoor Group Limited

Present registered office

KPMG LLP, St James' Square.

Manchester, M2 6DS

Previous registered office

440-450 Cob Drive Swan Valley,

Northampton, Northamptonshire, NN4

9BB

Issued share capital

£9 lm

Shareholders

Blacks Leisure Group Plc

Directors

Dominic Joseph Lavelle

Julia Reynolds

Company secretary

Mark Derrick Beacham

Employees

Approx 3,850



Appendix 2 – Joint Administrators' receipts and payments account

	RECLIPTS	ť
	Brought toward from previous Abstract (if Any)	0.00
	Le isehold property	214,500 00
	Gazhall	2 874 500 00
	Plant & machinery	6 800 000 00
	Stock Contracts	9 680 998 00 1 00
	Book debts	17 72n (H
	Business records	100
	Bank interest gross	1 196.36
	Business Rates Refunds	187 331 64
	Sundry refunds	149241
	Prepayment retunds	4 759 14
	Trust Funds	42 750 00
	Literacy Lees	2312,532.58
	Third Party Funds Florting on NAT payable	13 921 25 461,579 45
* Oclete as	Carried forward to	22913,288 87
appropriate	* continuation sheet ' next abstract	
	PAYMENTS	c
	Brought forward from previous Abstract (it Any)	0.00
	I reed charge creditor	1039 000 00
	Statutory advertising	6750
	Rent	711,270.79
	Bank charges	25 00
	Floating charge	11 953 000 00
	Hoating ch NAT rec'able	80.403.45

* Delete as	Carned forward to	15800,35671
appropriate	 continuition sheat thest abstract 	

Note - The receipts and payments must severally be added up at the foot of each sheet and the totals carried forward from one abstract to another without any interined it. I alone, so that the gross totals shall represent the total amounts received and part by the administral of since he was appointed



factor2

The Outdoor Group Limited (in Administration)

Statement of Proposals

KPMG 11.P

2 March 2012

The Outdoor Group Limited (In Administration) Administrators' Abstract of Recupts & Payments

	** * 	-	
Statement		From 09/01/2012	From 09/01/2012
of Affairs		1 o 2 1/02/2012	16/24/02/2012
	UNID CHARGEASSI'IS	***	****
9 1 9 1 70 9 1-01	Le reclaid projets	214 500 00	21 1 500 000
2 571,502 (4)	tandad	= 2 974,290 00 089 000 00	2 374 39/4/90
		084 (20) (3)	3 प्रश्नम काम क्र
	LINED CHARGE CREDITORS		
	Lived charge creditor	ઉત્તરભાગ માં	ימו כן או פירון ד
	Titta Cipige C Coini	(3.039 (60) (00)	(+1)39,(4)1-1913
		, (3 ** / tail (ai)	1 - 11 - 24 - 27 - 27 - 27 - 27 - 27 - 27 - 27
	ASSET REALISATIONS		
7 614 500 06	Plan & m dunery	6 Storbon ob	6411491008 A
6.841.541.50	MOLE	9 680 938 Oil	9 (150 223 (10)
	Condra D	1 00	1 (1)
5 012 28 000	Book delta	17.726 u t	17 726 04
76.37 (4)	Cash ni bank	NIL	NII
	Di suces records	1.00	191
		16 498 725 04	(6 198 726 01
	OTHER REALISATIONS		
	Bank interest gross	1 196 36	1 26.56
	Busn sss Rates Refunds	157 + 1.61	187,531.61
	Sundry relands	1 492 41	1 49 _{4 *} 1 1 789 14
	Preparate retunds	* 740 1 42 750 00	42.750 (d)
	Fried Lights Lie the Lee	2 312 5 (2 58	221231258
	the flat the	2,550 u62 13	2 3341402 (+
		a,1 () (i/2 13	2 13 7 14 2 1 7
	COST OF REALISATIONS		
	Schulore ich ertisti 2	67.50	17 %
	Rent	711 270 79	711 270 7 +
	Bank dar bi	25 00	25 00
		(ŽI I ŽGŠ 29)	471E vs3 29)
	11 OATING CHARGE CREDITORS		
(29 827 156 66)	I to sing charge	11 524 (00 90	11 95 (0.000)
		(11 953 000 00)	(*1.955 (rac(x))
	USSECTION DERIVED TOKS	NI.	
154 129 627 000	fride & expense		- NII
		NI	NII
	DISTIBIBITIONS		
rz 110 no± om	Ordinary stancifolders	SII	NII
1.7 \$ 117 190 1711	Chapter a remarks	- 118	\ <u>\</u>
		• • •	
(74,046,812.00)		6,734 424 88	6 734 424 48
			
	REPRESENTED BY		
	Floring of VAI recable		96 993 42
	Liv deharge conent		50 (34) (4)
	Fl samg charge conver		7 002 952 16
	Third Park Tunes		(1, 651 55)

HSSOLVa **1

23

241 t may 24121 33



Floating ch. VAT payable

(461,579 45)

6,734,424 88

2 of 2 1P5 SQL Ver 3 04 29 February 2012 14 23



Appendix 3 – Joint Administrators' time costs, charge out rates and expenses

Particle Particle Director	The Outdoor Cross Lid ton Administrations Time Links for the period Villanders 1942 (p. 2	F kabawary 1912						
Main policy times C. planeting Mainting Discrete Number Mainting Discrete Number Number Number Mainting Discrete Numbe			Manager	\dministrains	\opposite 1	I estal latery		
Background From Number 100 27.00 24.00 25.00 271.75	Project in their time card	5 30	1.5.0	1 14 50		259 59	\$107,095.56	(TVS 7
Cell in the Control Cell in the Control Cell in the Cell in								
Company Comp		. 63		22, 20		24 0)	£6510 73	67/175
Record All Processing Extra Co.								
Emeral December			***		4 10			
Section of Note			-03	0.40		0-3	223.401	1 10. 74
Section of the Color				* tn		232	7509.00	F230 Ct:
Statistics and simplificance 0.50					J 14.			
Description							4.27	
Control of Control o	professor (Coulor for team) recept	0.56	Ps 🕮	31.13		49.60	11913 50	1300.12
Pop sick district folder (added)					0.50			
200 200								
Number N		12.0.	31.0		2.0			
Tax Shall primes		1.10	. ~					
Section Control Cont		3 14	1 2	221		7.5	1114/2149	1-039
Part		3.59	400	750	0.54	4.50	6, 107,50	ETION SH
Post of position								
Continue of Station		163	450	\$.9		10.75	F4 ,43 75	£477 3,3
Registrate Page P								
Substitute Sub		8 5J		1175	1 33			
No. or N			2.1					
A		\$0						
March Marc								
Implaces								
Personal services			- 617	1920		7970	17.75	, hai «
Description				483		4 80	71,359 ()	67 65/3
Consequent description 100	Inscriptions							
Name								
Instrigation								
Natire 250 250 1270 230000 230000 230000 230000 23000 23000 2300000 230000 230000 230000 230000 230000 230000 2300000 2300000 2300000 2300000 230000000 2300000000 23000000000 230000000000				a -r-		243	£ 27 80	1,000,00
Realington of favors				262		242	GG 25. 1995	******
Variable			בי ב	• 4-				
Cash and consistences	Realization of green							
Person								_
Table 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1		2 70						
1984 1984 1985								
fider name JDC 3 DC £ E75 00 £52 nm Rom 7 DD 1 DC \$ 250 nm Normal book w J DD 3 DC \$ 250 nm		18 50	21.4 (8					
Rem 700 700 15-9000 125000 125000 10500 125000 125000 125000 12500			150					
Survettage is 13.00 (3.25.07) (7.25.07)			332	7 00				
forthin period 1479.70 (647-014.75 (5.07-01		7 (4)		, 23				
	fotal in period					147970	\$5-7 D14 75	£_03.31



${\it The \ Outdoor \ Group \ Limited (in \ Administration)}$

Statement of Proposals KPMG LLP 2 March 2012

Grade	Rate per hour (£)
Partner/ Director	635-725
Manager	420-525
Administrator	230-305
Support	120

Category 1 expenses

	£
Land Registry fees	16
Telephone charges	27
Train costs	102
Other transportation costs	236
Accommodation costs	2,222
Meals	788
	3,391

Category 2 expenses

	ž į
Mileage	1,268



Appendix 4 - Statement of Affairs

Dated

uli 2.29		i	orm 2.14B
	Statement of affairs		
	None of Company	Company number	
	The Outdoor Caoup Limited	00507794	
	In the High Court of Justice Chancery Division	Court case number	
	Companies Court	105 or 2012	
	Statement is to the affairs of The Outdoo On the 9 January 2012, the date that the c	•	
	·	· -	
	Statement of Truth		
	I believe that the facts stated in this states statement of the affairs of the above nam- company entered administration		
	Full name Down	UC LAVELLE	
	Signed	ille	



A - Summary of Assets

Assets		
	Book	Lanmated to
	Value	Realise
Assets subject to fixed charge	ધ [Ł
time formers auch	710215	•
Crown II Il girs the	· -	2874, 502
closely 11 1. Priz cin	,	•
	i	
	, ,	
	! !	
Assets subject to floating charge	:	
	159.71.7	7
Other trying fixed assets	113371031	7014,500 6841,841
How	70.5	ירבן ירביט
Dim.	1 1 1 7 7 7 7	3012,284
Corph parames	157, 837	76 8 13
	1 1	
Uncharged assets		
	_ !	
	1	-
	•	
Estimated total assets available for preferential creditors		
•	41 306 40 2	19,520,000
\sim 0.0		
() Note la		
Signature Dille Dille 2/2/12		



A1 – Summary of Liabilities

	t sinu ned to re thse ±
Estimated (of al assets available for preferential creditors (carried from page A)	1982.00
Presentat enditors	-
Estimated deficiency/surplus as regards preferential ereditors	F 15/250'0">
Estimated prescribed part of net property where applies ble (to carry forward)	(600 cm) (100 cm)
Estimated total assets available for floating charge holders	T (1) 530'00'A
Debts secured by floating charges	(24,527 156) (21 527,186)
Estimated deficiency/surplus of assets after floating charges	L (10,007,190)
I stunated prescribed part of net property where applicable (brought down)	£ 000,000 600,000
Fotal assets as ad thic to unscented creditors	F (100-1 180)
Unsecured non-preferential claims (excluding any shortfall to floating charge holders)	(\$ 1,5121 (_5) (5/4,7121/1025
Estimated deficiency/surplus as regards non-preferential creditors (excluding any shortfall to floating charge holders)	£ (~1.21 6.5
Shortfall to floating charge holders (brought down)	[(10,00, 170) (10,00 1 180)
Estimated deficiency/surplus as regards creditors	1 (M. 136 911)
Issued and called up capital	
Estimated total deficiency/surplus as regards members	[(13 110 cz))

Signature Mauelle 10th 2/2/12



COMPANY CREDITORS

Note: You must include all creditors and identity all creditors under hire-purchase, chaired leasing or conditional sale agreements and customers claiming amounts paid in advance of the supply of goods or services and evolutions claiming referring of title over property in the company spossession

Value of security £								
Date security								-
Arrount Details of any security held by of debt								Dan 2/2/12
Amount of debt								
Addres (with posicode)	יבר אדה נישו אדה איז					The commissions of the property of the comments of the comment	11 1	Sign time DULL
Name of creditor or Chimani								



Creditis Plane	Address Libre 1	Address Lme Z	Addient Line 2	Addres Clas 4	Address Une a	Cold Barriers
SALAN OF SCOTLAND PIC	Chron Jen	- Continued				23 41 40.
RANY OF SCOTT PURPLY CLASSET FILMONIA	20 GOM OF TONO	10107931	;			100 01701
THE RESTAN BOYENED AND CLOSTONS	60,1141 EST: NG	BUSH HOUSE	Divis.	*Control	OH SESA	102.00
it ACAG Cret Britished Day	AND AND TOTAL	THAN MULY	HD231444/P104		1174 163	
	245 460 COB OB CG	SV AN VALLEY	Hプロールシア1044		52.12	(77,401.53, 01)
	July of the state	57.28. V41.EV	NO STRANGE		1 1 5 E B	(2 K-5 474 HT)
CELL ALLO VANIL MILLER		S SARROLLEY	COLDINATION OF		1.N. 400	11001
	20 CO	×41-143.74. E	WOMPHINE STORY		20 F12	-0.50.0.99
2	to any occupant of the Person Class	ACM DEAL 1 AV	WAT CALO		WD24 4YT	1.0 1.7 (5)
INDICATE SPORTS OF SMILLS	ACTION 12 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	DAY EVELANCE	1,0101	VEST WOLKINS	District	15 172 PK
A CALL NO CONTROL OF THE CALL	177 177	PAIN PROPERTY			UICLYY	(87 144 42)
ADT THE A SPECIAL PRINCIPLE	orr sentioned	CALCA ROSE	V ATERIODIST CHAV	5411 GPD G-14VS	WAT C'IN	£
ARREA PRE		100 TOUR	Afti prit fit		A312 951.	(2000)
ARFRETTH CITY COLNET	יינר סכא שוניי	CALLANCE STRUET	CAR EN	A. Excepte	1031001	12.5
ACCA" DOOR SYSTEMS LID	ACCREMATE SE	0.700 m to 0.000 m	Will Colle	STOCKBOAT	05, 748	(12 (69 51)
AUDAS AKITAN ITO	THE ADMONS OF WHICE	DOM: 1000	The second second	The state of the s	ATC TOURSESSED	100 007 007
AQLE いげのいよりにトル UK 170	CLUCKS 4 8 4 BUT. AT ACH			C. C	277.50	
ARTREID I WAGE SUPPLY INT. 10	1 12 11 COH	ES CHEAT LETTERA SHILL	TALLY MO.	SOUTH THE REAL PROPERTY.	200	
ALCIAE 14 SIG UT AUS 1 TD	CATA YELLOUTE UIRES	M V LIEVERNIKE	100 miles	SUCK PACIFICATION OF THE PERSON OF THE PERSO	200	
ASOD C STOYCHOUNGINGTED	SULTY IN LANG	CAGR 7.401287AQ	W3A 10k	404THAUPTOR.	27 C	×
ATT A SECUE ACM SCHOOL SECTION	LEGG 1 BUANG COSTUDE STATE	CountSALAT	Carons	SLFR-Y	21.00	
ALL COLUMN STATEMENT OF STATEME	TRING NO ESTATE	G 11+304D	HATER STITE	2014725174	0'111 0 -	(At 146)
	LANGE TO SELECT STATE OF THE SECOND S	BARE HEL STREET	LITTLE BURDAK+H		28.13	10,2,410
ALTERNATION OF THE PROPERTY OF	190100 100 100	430 PARALACTO DRIVE	NUMBERS PARTY OF BUSINESS PARTY	4DRIHAMPTON	Yet TPA	SERC
Colored State of the state of t	AND STANGE HOUSE	TERUCANOHAMPALACE FOAD	700%1		S (1 194)	100 000 ED
	ACTOR OF PARTY COLDS	POST CLASCOM			PA1467D	10001
	Part of the state	ALLOW TRYSPEL.	STATES FAD	FSEX	CM2+ 4Lh	A. 30. 66.
AUTHORISAND ANSCOM L'11 LEILE	17 CE 14 LAT UP 17 1	PO BOX NO.	MARIE DAY		CR20 445	25.55
ANT AND LANGER	The Ministry of	1000	2000	Cuttouts to Avinc	51.209	1000
ANGORA BESCOT MITTED	LA RJEILE ES PLAO	A PLANT	2000	DOMSE1	(Part) [1]	13, 28
ANDA	ESERCIALITY HOUSE	VARIOUAND HOME	1000	TO SOLD THE SOLD IN	H+14H	500 CU 70.7
APPRICA CONSULTANTS CITA	DREAT HOUSE	200000000000000000000000000000000000000	- Accept	* 15.31	3475	2000
AQUATINA (10)	7 PLEE (NWG 1/C-P1 SOAC)	Chinon			200	100 100 100
ARDOLANI SPORTS WPDATERS, TO	YARD ROAD	EL ARICOVAT.	PLANT SAME	1 1 1	100	
A. HFDRD PSINF ACAUST ON ME	COLUMENTY SAFETY JAST	THE APPLICATION OF STATION	rerowstater	4554 027	181 674	100
ASSESTING THAT THE STANDARD	FI, BODY BPLE TAKED	1 - STOROGY	1 APPRINCES	OKA ST	1,45,515	E ;
CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF	ASPIRET HOUSE	140 NT 1700 F045	LASEDON	EST 4	5514 325	2 2 2 3 3 4
ritte	ATTER MAKE RATE HALL LAND	CAEACT NEATH	STOCKPORT	DATE DATE AND	5.705.8	(G) (E) PP
A VIT TO DESTRUCT OF TAXABLE FOR THE	151 P. GOR TOWER HOUSE	#CHSTFEE1	ANIESPLAN		1270 154	13129
11 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 - 12 -	WA 1868' 18' 141 SUITE	11171111 1 480	RENDAL		143 400	8
V 217. 8 18. 84 18. 18. 18. 18. 18. 18. 18. 18. 18. 18.	Cravition	LICE OF WALLED LY AT	NOT LIMITON		*43.C*	11 157 771
T - DAGING TOP STATE	A DATE OF YARD STAFF	Main Mile	LOTTING WAS		451.7	ร์กิ
	21 CABLIFACTORY	MANCHELLER			ting O's	ff67 23p
	A41 701 4 405 114	1211.47	AUSTRIDAY			12. PR 22
The state of the s	E411 Oct.	TOTAL BOARD STORE I	H 44		B* 100	(2,000)
PETERSONAL PROPERTY ACTION	1 3 4 4 5 C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	1997			OK B - UC	124 40 405
The court of the state of the s	1 . Out 10 Cts 1, 10 Cts	F.10831	(*) (*) (*) (*) (*)	25.ACT -16.10.2	NI THO	35732
	2410 and 240 a	CANTO ROAD	ELATE.	V.CST CLALORGAN	SALT JAN	(200)
	15 J.	TANTES SCHOOL STANI	PACHERY	10/20/	13%	136, 60, 68)
	1 47 TH DAAS ST PLS CENTRE	ST THOMAS STRFFT	N. JCATTLE JPONT MIE		NF-1 4LE	1747
OF CTREATED LANGE CASE ALL III)	CONTRIBETHECTATE	PASK AF	POYSTO.4	JERT5	50 50 E	37.0
PRINTED AND STATE OF THE PARTY	12005856,2001	SOUTH PORT NAV CLOSE	HOLY, STRINEY NORTHWAPTON	1013 (24)	4 1 124	276
ta Acknowl 102 with NR Inc	LEAL BERT ROAD	ROOM 10.	mackrod.		fri stry	ខ្លី
PLAZE MAINTI KANLA LIMITED	Carrie Ho. N	S TUNIPRINGE PLAU	ALCA MICHIGAN	10:0x00-	11111 5/21	(42 LS)
PLUF FISH OF FOR PRODUCTS	INCH CONTEL ROAD	BRACTULES	NORTHAND TON		1 4 7EE	3
CALCO NT 11 400 1 1 3	100+41-71W RCAD	SATCH LAB	חטעינפבי		HAS IBE	2000
PHAT DARRAS IN A FFIATE A JUST	SANDERDANKUAY SOULANE	NOCHUI			4	1111
PARFLAN BROST TO	20 REDBANN	CHEE THER HIL.	UA CIESTER		114 4FA	5 65
0001AB4G11B	HEARL FASTING USE	PEID : JAY	COMPTON	Z Z		
BO tO NESCHINARE REFLE	COURTLANDS	PARTLANDS AVENUE	Course	WEST COST A	Sup. L. M.	
DOOT CAUDY INJURD	23 GREEN ELD HOAD	SCALCBRICA	I AS AL ASSIENT	1 1	7 17 17 17	(0) (1)
BOURNEY OUT - 4 WHANDERE WATER	PAYMENT PROCESSA GCENING	P G BOX 441C	V.OATPEIO	Kanaga 1		
מסי אינול	DUSY	+ Op 1 wall with			200 11 20	
DRACKLEIN FONEST BOROUCH COLLICA	REVINCE SE'1 TOLS	ACHION NASA	FRACAFELL	C. 1177	GILLING	2 2
איניארק איניארק איניארק	HANT CAD 19 THO DISTRICT COUNC.	06015	CRITERION ACTIONS	ליאון ליהם ליאון ליהם	0%, 71	92.2
DRAINTELINITRIANDANITALED	HERASTER UNIT	MCM HORN	COMMITTEE STATES OF	79.75	5.2	(CF , 5) C3(1
THE BRASHER BOOT COURSELY	CO PCR'1 AND BRAN US PLC	THE PERSONAL PROPERTY.	SOUTH THE PROPERTY	ienos.	12.00	200
WERE THE COLTD	145 FAREN BRAT	נוגנ זא			j :	



Credest Name Active Let 1 10 000x7		Address Use I	Arizens Line 3 CO Con. 1	Address Lipp 4 No stringen fin Lacid	Acomistmess or saying earlier	Free Balance CO 344 V6:
RS1+ OOR	1881 - 008 00400128881948	CORESTON	P MOCK	1 I GLAJACKN	18	ā
SCOM CYCO NO 15C	J.56.C	57100011000	BROALS 1	12:37	F22 1843	
CALERIA SUST		PI PAICH R ADVITION 1-STATE	HEMITOGE	GAYASTA	1140963	57.00
124	CHC) [\$1EA ROAD	ALMALY TO SECTION OF THE PARTY OF THE	STOCKPORT	341 5344	214 CH	1000
Ę	College No.	CHARCH STREET	WOLVERWANTER		177.484	(147 179 479
į	CRANGOME HOUSE PLANT LIVEL 1	CRA RECEIJ POAD	POTTEPLBAN	, HÇ	1 NG LAP	3 8
Ě	A JASHOR LINAM SOUWER	10-2004	SET THEORY PART BOAD	TAST	LAUDAN	13/4/
,	1, 071-1.1.1. 5.4	CEPTE ALVONI LEVALANT	וולינש		1.643.7	55 CO 10
CHANG HOUSE	į	ANGELL'S DE SINESS PAR	AMOELL 1 ROAD	F(C) 12 T3	976136	E 415
15111504		12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 1	S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S	- CHEST	C48 280	100 110
į		HITON EVIES			WATER	(2 SAF (2)
70		U-CAN ROAD	STRUTTH POME	DA ANSEY	נאכוום	(1) (1)
ATH CHEDRIVE		**LPBREON PALK	NUMB ACK		100 m	98
Š	SECONDISTICE ALS	CAMBERLE "	SURE V	Control of the second	2,01,610	
2	114 11m X 7.	WANTSTONE TO THE	CO DO T	Grand Control of Control	41.5	10.67.73
CHICK HOUSE		CALCACTURE CAN	CA CETY INV	-	H 11174	0.20 VTV 05.0
SYCHOLOGY DVs. 100s7		ALTHUR TON	CO CO#K	9715		C 412.51
Š		1000 HE CONTROLLEY HOW.	I CALDON		大なな	(5 PM (C)
HEAT PAGE		CASILE OFT-AM	ו אכטו ווביישו		NCD3 41U	\$
ž	4 TULL YLAFAN, ROAD	COOKSIGN	CC THONE	- INFI AND	746 6110	
3	113715-781	liogran			1 0 m	(32%)
4	から ひまさ しんか	SULTON FIELDS 140 T STATE	CHOCKETTA	LACT SURSE	POIS LTY	17.63
	15031	16.5.741.1	INCEMENT.	*Ostole	1836	6. 5.
WALL DALL		*JOSEPH SUND 2	UNCHORD.		101101	8
CU'N STRAID	; .	LAY TURD ALLES AT	ראיניסונס	15/57	771.00	62.53
15.81	212++17681 (" 4747)	SOUTH AVPTON	4		NA 185	8 5
2	; ے	AVONESO II	200		70705	(A. 17.
ACCRETE MOUSE	₹ =	POP 13-470	o in the		55 7 706	(82 434 25)
ī	TAU EST HEARDENINER	SPLECE LA HAYE	DP 3,004 SCHL, ICHLIV	67013 \$ 71458 X.RO	- PANCE	2: 613
CENT)	J. MYS. CFHTLGTY AVE. ICT.	CHOCHED OF ALMS	100	Stand Salar	0.50	5
5	THE PRINCE COEFFICIENT CESTS	O carocron	000	HAT Elem	100 STA	1
	N. Marie Mari	COSTONIEGAD	MARSH BASTON	רוואן	Lr3 95m	031733
5	HENTER THE COMPCO	Pro SOCIALIA	166	STAFFORDSHAFF	\$11.7 THE	Sep.
E	WAT 19 ILLEWAY GOURT	1FE 1AT NO 15	ול אסאו	SOJA MILS	13 63	e e
L'41 ID VO CACITY	40114	NYI ENGRE	7	O-V-V-D		(28%)
≩ 3	the watercars	TAUSTO LINES FROM	MCMC31116	EDITOR IN	17 LOS	3
COAMO II.	מיטוחם.	25 OLD BROAD STREET	SOUND!		C+1 F- 23	119 846 540
6	STBARTHOLOUE/ SY AV	IN LION NO ARRY	LEICES ERDIFIE.	:	111430	2 : 5 <u>:</u>
FAUW STREET		DOMERNOE	CO BO-VII	HORIST NITES	16127 (PAGE	
THE GLOBANA		TOTAL STATE	COLE CALL AGAINER TONE)		20110	2,603
į,	And supply in the court state		WORCESTE NO PER		1 / 100	(17.00)
	120	CT LANGE LA LASALSS FAR	Collector ICe.		11.5 41.	(74) 24
CCSATTL BOX	2	GRACKIETS	HORITI ALIP, Ch.		1 to 4 15 to	500
DALE THAT POUR	031	UARATHON PLACE	UCSS SEE NOWS RAL 1STATE	EYLAND	Mega ron	C A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A
上がは、たつちずが	-	CASTLETORIN	V FST VORKSINGE		1 7 10 TEX	5000
č	17 LL 67" (DCME MOAD	101/04/04/04/04/04	PO GOOD ATT	\$ 00.000	T300 144	9
	17 (HAM. S.16e) 1	3.0	P4 1084	N.Y.		1050
	OF CHASE PARK BOND	NARDIEVI ASTINOS	ADRIA MATTO		0	T.
23 ISGa 13a		PACKTADOLE	YI EX MO		1	
PUTTOX CREEK	2	CANCEL MALL	0.5157	The second of the second of the	S CO	
SUCPLY 18	}	CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE	. Att. (4.107)	יובו בשפונו חייום	745.74	1157 6031
ULLSHOUNGE DE	J3.E	CENTRAL ISABACESIATE	COM WAY	المركار د	55.75	D 6.20
T PREGNOCH ROAD	3	LENDURY			PUSA.	C 14.00
F0011CP4		132 15 17 19 10C	LOCKET		0 2 2 2	73 4 4 4
FLYSON HOAD		5 M 22	charst		= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =	,



Total Oaksage	5	3 P. 2	28	(C 480 00)	13 th	6 6 6		2.50	115 472 80	(13 427 63)	17.54	X 80 -	10 May 120	44.06.76	1127 677 45	137 74 08	450125	2 2	56	12.4	(7.364 J)	2	(26)2030	2000	1107.017.859	4. 2	2	200	2 2	500	C. CDA V.)		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	(67.1)	3 000 70	F.	120.025	6000	4	(12 (2) 2.17)		65 dir	1915,		20000	3	421120	\$ 135. E	140 00	116 625 2*3	1 2 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	14 16 1	, 74, 10,	1200 400 421	62.53	137 143 751
Address Une 6	1		10.6.0	11414 105	Desir Co.	AHT CAIL		Lein of	RECOMPLEMENT	23,20	007.604	DA 440	1.514 (44)	QUIT TANK	CX SW	On cases	DD9 (1.44?	Sec. No.	2000	181 0188	U214 44U	244 0743	Adv 19th	17(0)1	28.75.16	BL3 1.4	F-112 POE	10: 10: CB1 243	1335.8	£ 54	WATO NZ		51 to 1010	S.F.Sing	1514377	P CONTRICATAS	KQ5 1151	045 114	1000	26, 214	- 12 F. I		18 - 16	107.57	\$65.00	41116	P.C. 405	CA CAU	C35 EE	479641	60, 10	35.80	S-11 'RD	150 GTV	- 47 GOT-	106 ME
Address Live &	1000		CATCASH PE		POCKE		1 1000 1100 4100		MISTWOOT BUSH IT THREE CONTINUES ALL				6477				DUCAS	100 HALIPICAL	U. 160 20114	£55CR	KENT		14/300747	1	1 1	15.675				THE AVEAR	1000	5 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	SCI OFFICE		11105	SESTI CODE USTRESS PARK CONTINUES		WAR. TOKNERS		たないれながらないが			COR NALL	JOH DUNCHED	M 115	COFFW ALL	to accompany of the second	Tel Bell arrival life (F)		NOTE GIVE	TENTER ENDE	ar and the se	CHSHOT	ES%x	1 15160	
Appear Liet 3	DISTORATION OF THE PROPERTY OF	Designation of the second		CHECKIE	HOLTON HEATH	E.451 505567	21 PLEASE - 20 P. C. P.		FESTINGED WAY	P_YLOUTH		toon of the second section of the second	I FEDE	SJEREY	VA-WCHESTE A		HIGH STRICONIE	STONE HOVE BRISNON	A. FRETON	1001541	EATH	NOWNER P	SI AZELEK TUZINET ATI	CAUSANIA I S	SAUITERACEASEA	ST A, BANS	E Jacobiece.	S. O. II CALL	1.541 H DLANDS	CALTSHEAD		FLYDLICHWYNG TH	SOMEWET	SURPLY	SCANCHOL	KESN ODDIWY		Chestin	POCH'AY'NOON	NOSTHALPTON	1477-7431	AU AIG	R.CHUTH	ANY DETON	7 1C: Pt	1.Abetishboe	a digital	P. WINSHILE		CALLERS YAN PHODEK FAFA	DANGON BOOK - N. SALEDITERA E	Marie Colonia	- CPC	SO THIND CONFA	HARATON	POSTSAOUTH
Address Line 2	Grow Challenger	VE CAN SOURCE	ROCIONE ROAD	A. TRENCHAM	D.A. KOML ROAD	S LEOWINGS ON SIA	A PARTY SERVICES	1,0000	CREEL YOUNGLIST LEVEL "Y EST	PO 80x 37%	HALANI MATA	C. ASCINI	POROK AS	CAVIFRE	"CUAY STATET	CASTI EF 3Pro	TOTIL ROCK HOAD	ON STATE OF THE PARTY	CONTACOUS S	CARRIERS V AV	GE HALLEY ROAD	BRCADLAND BUSINESS PLINK	CAN'S AL HOAD	CALLED S LANC.	AAAIISHWAT	ASHLYROAD	3-COGA-1044-	THOUSE STATE.	SUITOMECHONED	TEAUS LEY TOA JAGFSTATE	PACEUF R PARK, ROAD	PUNCTURES INDUSTRIAL ZONE	DETECKATER	CAMBIRIET	L-CPBY HOLD	DALENWOOD HOUSE, LYT' 21/531	LECUS LACASTA MAIN	COESTVIASE	POLICKFARILAN	KERGS! EY	000 - 11 RDA.	DICE	ונפ		z	אר אייוני	143 The Billion	07 KE	PLD COLL SOOY	UIT TAAL HANFOK MOUSE	COMEST BUSINESS PARK	POUS TOWNS OF A 'E	DA 150M STALE I	AVA11012 WAY		NORTH HARBOLA
Authoriza Lone 1	C Leny Check the Colored Choice	ACTION STORY COLUMN	A CHING DOWN	ID WAILUET STREET	UNIT 19 FLENKOAT GUST-ESS PAPK	14 CHO WOME ROAD	A SPECIAL MAINING	14.51 , OH 45 55, ME	VEH OTERHON ITAL	PAYER II PROCESSIVECE! INF	PO 30x 1	FC BCX 3646	かんだい はんかんかん かんしん かんしん かんしん かんしん かんしん かんしん かん	PO now 124	BASIAL ST FLICOR	3 ACSLET STREET	SYLOND HOUSE	THE PORCE		MINISTRACTOR	UNCOPA HOUSE	CLU CHAPI I ISAY	AL PARIE RANGE VALS	PROCESS FOUR III	F-51 184 (2)	FOCAL FORM	THE C.D BARN	CONCRORD INCOMES STATE	27 BACH CRO+ ROAD	LICTURES CULEVANION'S	PACINER PARA HOUSE	AS 14 DAME, A 21-OUR GALL	HER POSTER A RUCKESS F AP	PLYCHOL	POLOI 275	UCIER OPERA "CATEAU	1 DO 10 10 10 10 00 00 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	S TO THE COURT AND	POLIDOKFAFU	ZAWLIDHS RECT			SCORDER HORLE NOR (SIGNS	CANTAGE OF DAGE	UPTONEY DEMANDUS NEES PARK	CONTACT FARE	2 PULITY ELST	3 4 MAN SIREET			Unit to ASM COUNT		HCF/2 HN 1 DUS	# 157.50 M	CALF PARKUL	
Crasse News	CASHANG CHEST IN CROUD	DIA PARENCA LA LUP	COCHERN THE CO	ואחוין שלכנים דוניאו	いかものにしないこう	UNIMALE SCAFF OF DATE	CAND ON BELLMINE AND LAND ON THE				RCPLS	DOOT TO POWER		DANISH GAS CUTCHESS	CAMPECALVIS ARTIAL DIGGS	ENTHER BEINGLS PART A RSHP	ENTHERER GIDDLE UND D	LATAT POSTELL TANES	COMP CALCON TENT FOLDERS LID	F 1943 I INCHANTES W. P.C.	LUNCY ALTHASTICS	E MADER GLATTE A LOCAS LTD	CARLOUS OF LURKOCLITI	C D C C A C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	ALTEC SPORTS LTD	י ממני פונו שימי ומילו דום		Contract of String	L STIMBLES	ءا		ž	CAS DECEMBER AND SOME OF THE	Patricia des	NOOMER COMER REAL GAS	LON	CONTROL Z (DD DIALV)			X81-4 FD	COUNTY METADON	COOC CHILAND UNITED	COULD FLECT IN AN RAINDLE		A WEIGHT ILP		CARCOACALINE	Ter sun sen		A FLIANN AS INTRODUCTAL	01125+	2.5	-	TO THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT		





			1 1 1	Ademic the d	Aggress Line 5	falsi Balance
Conditor Name		1 4 1 4 1 2 2 1 4 1 4 1 4 1 4 1 4 1 4 1	144.147	113 THE CHESTAN	11397	180.52
THE PARTY OF TANKE OF THE ALL TO BE	19 DAYE SIREE	P. N.35 C4C55	1 CADON		M19F0	157.00
13.4GL 191. D	UNICATED LAW TRACE PART	STAPE, I'Y UNITH I WS V.// Y	STORE ON STATE		200.77	
11.50	13 TADAMAY CLOSE	PARK FASA SUL IN	V. L. LINGBOWOOLH	ALMINES IN	200	E-9100
110011 V 4 LK LTD	TUDO NOOMAR	PRESTON FARMENS PARK	STOCK ICA CA TEX		10579	(4) (5)
MODE INFORMATOR UP 150	FREE JOR (ASTGATE AGUSE	16 '9 Ers Cast L' STATE	- CON 100	THE STATE OF STATE OF THE STATE	1167 170	03 TCM 843
011 M100 00	MICHENA WAY 5001 1	ALTERIAL POOL DONNERS	DOAG (BOA)	PACKATON ASSEV COAVIEW	G1AG4IP	15 COS 02
POLITICAL DY DESTRIBUTION STO	CACAL MA DATE STATE DE PORTO	CANDACTO AND	LVE. HEWENTERS	i-Curs	1626.7	151 6.0
10000 CE	20-50 JL JACON	WALC:	[65f]		C-523.5	17 470 783
THE THE TANK DECOLOR 117	12-T1 5 1 TWV VORA 1 AV	A JYNYA BINJESTRIA FYTAIT	THE CATHETON THE		X	123
A CLUSTAN HARD NEAR	14.141,511217	CATHAN	RUTARO			11 12 19 19
UCCASE, PR 17 DESTRIBUTION LTD	1,J 15, BLAGHHOMSILLA &	ו ז ומתוצונית	LCMO'VI	110000	100 SEC. 100	CA 200 SE
AR SCOW LANGATIONS LIVE CD	RECEIPED HOUSE	VAD CIRCAN	CONTRACTOR ACTIONS	> 100	27.5	000
	PO DOS 5'8 NOT LANGUE FOUGH	RUL A CHIERS	ET SAMPLEN	CAPACITOR ACT, MEDIATECARD	MC10 EN	50
CHARLE PUCH, PLOSCKET/SILID	NATIONAL LANGSCREEN	LONGWEST PROPER	Charles and a sec		1800	(45 071 24)
NATURAL PROCUCTS LTD	JWCFP.E 1/AV	CONDUCTOR STREET, STRE	A CONTRACTOR OF	STATE THE COMPANY	2.3.50	(*0.504)
3	INNOVATION CONTROLS	ALLES UNIVERSAL NAME OF PARTY OF THE PARTY O	WARRANTS.	C-652-16	VATIFG	ŝ
NI da, Ant E ILIKI ("D	District S. COOK	AL TOP STORY	L TO SCHOOL STATE		REAL COCK	(*67 4)
ACT DESIGN CANAGE LO	2114 Ad Laicht.	20.001.00	SHEFFELD		54 14	888
A370LX	1 Oct 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10	150 2047	FAST SUSSEX		Ę.	3 2 2
Control of the Contro	THE STANFACTOR STANFACTOR	LAST 110 DATE WINA	AND LOCAL PROPERTY.	70,0	0.114475	9
11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	(1.C1). TR CFNTPF	PU 004 300	INGSTANI		ないなが	
Maring Maring Commercial Commerci	DE ACKSOVAC PROAD	ANDCOOMS + COST PIAL CS ATE	CARLIST	CLUDBA	CASCE	6
ACCUMENTAL BOOKER LEGISLE	PYCHCOKA SE WALT	POST ROOM THE FUREFIALE	STATES SULVAN	NO. HETELLON	10.50	racid.
PERSONAL DAY SACRES	UNITS STOUR RUNG	INE ELICON ROAD	NOTHERMOTOR		NNC CAN	
or properties tues of 110	COCHON HEACES	PADKTOADEAST	CALA WIGH NO THE LAND	Charter	101 CO	2000
ANT REMARCH CONCE	LOXIGT MOUSE	STAIR STREET	HOTH COLOR	A Charles and a second of the	P. 100	18 Sec. 2 4.7
AUSENI CORPUSS APOI ID	ACCS DUFF OF	COMMON ROAD	Charles 14 April 120		100	140 700 631
CARLTY ICONLID	1400m mocket	DOUBLAS OF SECURITION, P. S.S.	CONTRACT ON CONTRACT	CONTRACTOR IN		12.821.22
CASE OUTDOORS APS	RUMP LIVIN	CATA GATE	Challest	Delay	BANGE ALT	1,629.21
OCH COSTONATON	מו נייוטם ו ום ומ בינו חפטים	HINNER IN THE	LANGE THEFT	VAT 31 S. ISSE x	707083	(10,643.21)
Ę	Cont. Materials	India Calvair for DARK	off All William	GA SNEWIME	405.184	£ 1980)
CHACL CORNORATION UNITED TO AND CONTROL OF THE CONT	SCHOOL SAME LAND	CONTROL			501 107	(4 4 2 4 B)
ONA CE PAYMENT PROCESSING	Control of	ADAMAC DRIEG	50,71147.770	100,75	\$6.9343	マカチスト・
Contracts Spect	CA DOLLOW BOLLSON	DAMSON STREET	HID.	CHEST 14	2x14 1RD	
October a Constitution of the Constitution of	AND COUNTY DISTRICTS PARK	THERESI ROKU	Podif	DCRSt t	194124	THE STATE OF THE S
PA-14 6 - 0 - 10	FALLA HOUSE	STOCKFORT ROAD LAST	UHLDELAY	410Cr05h	* C.	100176
PARTITORS 1 ORIGINAL	COSTONER ACCOUNT PAYOUS NI PROCES	HOY'M ITA'S	A SOR LATE OF THE HOUSE	CH SIS KELL ED	The same	5 77 6
האלט ונום	FAST NOS IC DAD F.71	PAPPINGS CROSS	TONE HOOL	A TABLE OF THE		18 6.0 511
UNITED TO 11 11. 11.13	CASH ALLOCATION DEPORTS, EVE	I ALL CONSTITUTE	Confidence on period for the	1,145,145,145,145,145,145,145,145,145,14	25.00	125680
PATTERSON REDICAL LED	MIN'S BROOM BOAT	Marie Ale	Trender	100	WC4 357	117 046 495
PELHANIFA I'M GOODS LID	HOLT ALL ALL AN AM	o of There is a second of	CALIF. IL SETT	•		(13,950,04)
PERSONAL BUSSAL SO SEE ACL S	174 V C N N SELVE	AND OTHER PARTY.	6	LAYCASHRE	DLAFYA	Ę
Property and a second s	Western District False	CAEFPILLY	HD CAN CACAR		COSTAL	
TO SEE THE TOOLS TOO A LICEN	LA APPORT IAM	FEIGHTEY	11 ST 1080 SAME		50.17.0	(5, 65) 79
	FOREWOST NOUSE	GATTINGS F BUSINESS TABLE	EASILIAYS WINAM	135F4	1000	
170 1.A511 1EU 1	THE DUMPRANT	MARINGHOOD POPD	LANCHIS 111 St. 115	A EST TUSNET	10807	000 000
THE BUILDING TOOLS	# O #7x 18	SUCCEDENCE TELS	CHEATTON	Part Control of the	600	1974 (5)
ו הא ויהסמתכו זיום	TATES HOUSE	20 and 20	CAST CLASSIC POOL	thouse.	Field 342	(Mr Cati
Conocio de la	70 May 8.	1.5.53 \$78667	HAVARI	14MPSHRE	13.5	(F
CAS TAKE DODE STREET	10011000	COLDICTION	FRAT NG CREEN	COLOUPSIEN 255CK	, AT. 100	(S. 43 PL
ICAT IM IS SECURI Y LIVERITO	ARRY HOUSE.	S CLANCIADES HOND	ALIMET.	7 The 2015	3	117,040,631
SCALSKINZ LPHILD	HO DULLON ROLD	MUNICIPALITY FIRE ESTAIT	A 47-41 VI II.	1000 O	1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	100
POSTCROS AVICAGUE (CLPOPL, 10)	CACLANGER	CICAROUSPESS CINTAL	dALC.	HAMPSINGS	25.25	(\$.262.62)
POTEN, SANTIFFEED	a United And	TOTAL CONTRACTOR		III DICKED CH BI	2	(12.07.1)
		HOART DA. AN	F. 17.	DAMSILVOTS:		135.0
EDST AND DISTANCE AND A LICE	GICHA, LYJE	DONE ROOTH T	HOT TON	CSSCr	COCO	60.60
1412 CO 2017 VICE 1110	2 THE DEPOSITION OF SELECTION	CECACE STREET	FLYL HENDSTEAD	ME 815	ng 24 t	(an alcalic)
F JP 144 A 4 ECUH TY	THE FIRST	LEDGE POAD	CESTATOONALAGE	NOTICE SALES	100 M	103 501
PAXCOUNTER ED	COURT OF THE STREET	STATISTICAL LA RESERVE	14A14	EAST YORKSOM	14.2.cm	(4B CO)
RADING'S LIMITE	CATTORIO TODAY	CONTROL OF STATE AND	0340/40 PLS #531 AR	SANSFELD	MESS ANY	1354 Ct
CALCOLING STRATICHAL	Control of the Contro	E167 1006	STING AN		24,16 7.47	£7.



	3	Andress Life 2	Address Loss 2	Appliess Uses 4	AEGITAS LIMO B	Total datence
HA A APPAINT HENCOURCES COLITO	LAIT C'15 EAST TOYER	G 91 A NA WEST 51	LACAL KOK	PC-WOOL	HONG ADMC	3
KAD STATIUMERS LAWIND	CALL 1 1 ARADA F COURT	Pater 1 Akts	WILL THE BOOK OF ALL	THE SALESTON DATE	1000	9 9
INCHARGE DAVIES INVESTOR FELATICE	MAN BONCUSH COURT	14 15 10 BCIN	1 Chr		100	
PECY JUL SHOLS	A'XE-110 HAILY AL	CAR ~ BY STIPE	STATISTICAL BACON			
ILLINGS RECYN CITY STREET	A CLYDE AN EVOK	SADE-351-AD	SCHELL		2001	
CALLATTA LIMITED	JSDCH 103 a	MERCLARY LAN	20,000	100	M 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	
RELIABLE CLEANING COLUMNIA	TORETH AN CHAPLEPAN	20 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0			L. 13(4)	2
RENIDABLINTA, UK LID	50 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60	Contraction of the Contraction o	West into anti-		L. 13C.	17.2
Charles Colled		1145 05 00 00	CT HELFAT		- NO 18.7	55.5
CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF		eor that Plates	Chathan	5001	M633 150	(37 962 25)
Chicago Lagran	DESIGNATION OF A STREET	DAY 24 INCHES	A MUSSEL LANSKILL	Capture of the Contract	15390	19 929 61
SAMULATION OF THE PARTY OF THE	Part of Bush Card of Chicks	WEG HOUSE	BACKEY	AEST YOU CHAIL	(1314.2%L	(1) A(1)
The Part Age of the Control of the C	The second secon	11.53			1512 (843	423 150 (21-)
ACTUAL ACTUAL OF THE PARTY OF T		LODIESTIP, CU			NR 1605 1	5
AL DOMESCHAFONISH STATES	1281 24 CBA/+080 4 RTF?	NEV PORT	SOUTH JAICS		AP107A	(1077.47)
	PATT PATT HE, MID ESTATE	FIGNER LATE.	MI PCI	CONTROL	たいなん	12.73.43
rander popular rail i	CACHINATA MODE	HACHESTED	HULTECOCH	CAMBIN SCHIPHONE	70157	500
afichi harten	HOUSEAN DEALES	HEADE AUSS FLSS FSS PLAN	CAISTLAY ROLD IN MATOGO	500 to 11	Bit + PB	i co
MOSATE JAMED	1 CUAT LANG	COSTION	HANTS		2012.40	322
ROVA UM.	CUSTOM # ACCOUNTS PAYMENT POCIFY	AT29 REVIEWDING HOUSE	CAESTERN CD		D+1 C+1	5
SEVERH TRENT WATER I'VID	NLP-CASH EUPON TYNF				MEGRA	
SAFER GAREL SOLAY	PLYET LLANDR	SUNDORNE HOAD	AHRASE POT		DA4 485	1000
AMERICAN CARRON LTD	DETAILIDING	LYDALLAY TANDSTRULES ATE	ritual Ly 1000	CAMPINITA	COLETE	
CALL ALL FU ASSOCIATES	SSIECULARONO STREET	CONCI			2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	
SA DATE ROOM 10113	TEN WOOD FASIN	STOCKEDA	Marine Marine			
SHOWING SURPLANCE LALID	2 STANFA VIEW	HOURS SHARE I	TOTAL PROPERTY OF	0 1 2 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	25.01.22	19850
STEERSTOOTS TREETS	TAMPINE CAT	TELEGRAPHICA	200000	210000	A1 7000	100 (20)
SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCY	(#50,4425)	134			1.515 (\$4	15.01
\$C-20-11-0-	I MALE PLATE	CANADA TO THE PARTY OF THE PART	IN THE STORES	NAVIN T IS FIRE CASE	10000	and the
SCOOL	NA 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 14	20 COV 174	17 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 1	SCOTLAND	19101	110 415 231
EUSA ESS STIRAN		20100			700.000	6300.0
ALL CAROLINA CITIES	II ANGLA LEAT		I ABIONG	171	X-21 51	447.57
37601	A LA CALLON CONTRACTOR	CONTRACT OF THE PERSON OF THE			1C'4 1M	ET 81.70
CANDON SELECTION DE	AND ASSESSMENT SACONDER DE MONTON DE	20 1000	£9673		K91 C2	313
SECURITY SMULTERS LIKE ED		TO LOS ON			57	8
51 1 CM MB C	TOTAL CONTRACTOR AND	10 F 1 40 F	ANTENETER	DCAGG	XXSCX	53.52
	AND THE PARTY OF T	Nacharita I			27: 27:	62033
	100 CC 10	(etc.) Tracks	CLOULTST PS-URL		3567	120,000
SI VENINGAMENTANIA	BET A LICEN HOUNCE FAIR PARK	OV DIGGET AND HOW ROAD	TOLCESTER	JERS HOLL TON SHIPE	ANIZ BAC	(23 454)
THANKON CARRENTS BYT 130	Prof No. 41 C 2857 ROAD NO. 3	USCC YOUSTRALESTATE CATO	KALLHGAAT CHITAGONG	BANGLADES		£ 782
SHAITS ALYANDIAN	CHINE COUNTY OF	STANC IN	CH444 2011 2	514 N.Ch		10 614 00
SIG WEF I WITH D	49 WA 104 STHEET	SALICA CA THE PAC	Y THURS		K123 74R	25.50
して ひとと しゅうし しょうじゅう マスト	PURY, AGARI CIPALITY	FARA YANG	JANA EAKA!	P.C. C.		1
5H881P(ASS 1 **)	(Att)	13,64 CLOS	SE SEEL LEED SE		17:10 mm	9 2 2
SHOWSWELWICE	CAST PACKTELDS FUS PARK	Walkers	FIRST DAMES	× D	500	
ANES SIGE / SEND	CO DISE USA	N. D. C. College Beller	A PRINCIPAL OF THE PRIN		D F 76177	
SOUTH LASEEY SCHOOL	1 AGT 1 ALE POPUL 1 Company Chatter	DIAL CONTROLLED FREE L	100-00-00-	est of entireless	12.5	1,40,000,00,00
AND THE PERSON NAMED AND ADDRESS OF THE PERSON NAMED AND ADDRE	THE POST OF THE POST OF	HERITAL STORY CYCLI	1/45H-13705	TYLF 4 INCAR	14E37 SC	92 350
	LI REUSS CVCNUS	CRAVE E D			WA45 CET	07 91°
SOTT NATI P. A03YS L1D	CHORITONICE	145 BH DG IDRIN RCAD	STOCK OF	WEST KIDLANDS	047 647	8
THE MOUNTER INTRODUCTION	UNIT 7 COT" AND ENTERMISE CL. 170	MELTILE LANS	CABDITOTO	2020	11.15	(530 449 0.)
SCALINI AST LAST BLID	PAYMEN FROCESSAMPREP	7- x00 04	התנוכוט		Sin Pers	3.2
BOUTH'S ESTINATED LID	P3 B0 (47C	NOT THE C			13.50	R C
SOU MERNAVIREE WEETING	70 BOX 41	Worth-Ad	V-CAT SUBSEX		7 4 (167)	2 5
CL COMMUNICA KNIST DIA SOUAL	AT STOUR BE TO POST CALL THAN AT	SOUTHWAY OF	Certain	7. 818 Ch	27.1.00	8
SOU POOM PARIO COM TIL	Children and Company of the Company	CALL TANK	2003-14-0	MOTT 2 SHANSARE	No. of the last of	(17.51)
SPECIAL SELECTION OF THE SECOND SECON	- 411 + 124 A A A A	CAR ARKED BOAD	1000	201 557-52	¥	(5) Pr6 (5)
INE PLANTS		INCOME BARRISE DAVISOR STATE	Kiki	L. S. F.	Sr14 940	31715
Spitter part	LAST 1 True DADLOF HAD ESTADE	TIXI GATE ROAL	U.SI.JCDUGA URMS/7 R	I.A.V.S	14340	122 201 7
STANDER INDUSTRIAL DR DOVS . TD	UNIT 214ENSQ14 * AV	TELFORDS AY L DISTAIL	KETTERING	+0RTF-4*1TS	AA16 6P3	26.
VIEFFCE KANE & COMPINY	G CULEN NINE 'I'RE.,T	MOCADI			1080FA	8 1
FIER, INC DATA ROOMS	1,10 (100a	GLOCATEN VOICE A STREET	TOWOON TOOLS	#Collections	1147 4JA	
Stiffing the LTD	STREET HOUSE COLLA	TRANSPORTED HELVINGS OF ANY DE APPRILATE AND	VAITER	ACADEMIC CO.	25.00	\$ 10.5 \$
STACKO LUICHE LTO	CADOLES TOPING	MANUSTRUCK DESTRUCTIONS OF THE STATES	THE CAMPIT	145150557	17.17	86.5
A 10 COMPANY THE PROPERTY AND A 10 CO.	+ 355 E 1845				:	



Cred tor to stre	Agains the t	Address Leve 2	Address Like 3	Aggress Line d	Address time 5	Terri Balance
THE MONEY SEPTICE GARACTER	CENTRAL CHEST LA PARTICINAL AND CHART STATES FOR PARTICINAL	RADES TA	THE STATE OF THE S	Daniel William		2
5JANYA L13	SOMEATHER CRESSING		YELDES		SALES	E 65 ~
COMMUNICATIONS	P3 801 108 C	STECTHO			BY S DAG	27. A
TO CAST SUMMED WATER	TO COUNTY AND	#C5#	A. C.		17.1	9 2 2
No. 1007 Section Conference 10	CM720" NO 21F DI A CH LA	TE LENGTH CLAS	ATTENDED TO SPOND YOUR COST NOT DONE TO SERVICE STATE OF THE SPOND TO SERVICE STATE OF THE SPOND TO SERVICE STATE OF THE SERVICE STATE OF THE SPOND TO SERVICE STATE OF THE SERVICE STATE STATE STATE OF THE SERVICE STATE STA	CHONDOLL HOUSE	1	8
HANTSI ATTRUTHITIES I TO	P.O. (60x234	T-MANDO			VI.X.V	(21 808 1)
THE COLOUR WATERS AT L'D	St. Cit. PLANTRE IN 324 COCEMI	CCUMVROAD	7.6921	558%	141,111	3
DE-14 CGP-44-LTD	TALIS BLACK-CONCLASS.	WALTER STONE	ייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייי		E17 Q7	(C 63)
F (CALL) CC1P4: 7 [10	TOTAL SOCIAL	FEET S ME.	10.1			5
THE WANTED AND THE PARTY COME TO SEE	Po town 15		3		20.00	100 51.
10 mm 10	12 004075 1 105 51 107 10520	St. + 7 F.13			231674	ę.
TATE OF THE PARTY.	Popolar	an months	F 194	75.57	0.00%	000
G14LOG1 CBS rP I III	T. C.	STION.	, 15 th		#F. 245	0 190
Destra College Back Tables	TEACHER TO	TADGENTAN	CAUS		C15 201	
TAPES LA EGLACA COLO SET	Charle Charlens Bins 651	NOCHTO	100757789 MC		11 old	116 857 87
THE TRAINING CENTRE 1 84 1FD	PACKA WACCINENT SUITE	IN TRAFFICE CHAIN	MANCHESTER		HIT BAA	S PO C
THE COMMUNICATIONS LID	S GOH FREE ET	ROTHENCL	HORIHANPIDICHER		NA 14 BAD	8
TRANSA MOAL LOAN, HATION LED	BULLIW HOUSE	16-16(15 20/2)		CANUSCIE	011 410	4,050 BC
IRANE AS SUINI	10.0.00	10,30			ECIA 2AL	14-16-5
TASH, AR I WALE D	15 -6(10 0 0 01000	CHEDOLIRON WOLSTAIL	WELL-SECTION:		13MB 43R1	E2 255.50
THE EGLIPMENT WATERT LIFTED	Chount 1 LODA	WELLSPRINGS GUSSICSS CLATRE	DUM AS ROAD, TO	DON'THE CHARMA	Ove SAU	Ğ.
LA WASTE SOLUTIONS LEUTED	ALEYA IOUR LOUSE	BEACOLAID BOSIN'S LIN	CUST 1RATA WAT	N WARA NOTS	4 23 14	124,502,951
A COMPLEGATION AND A	A DESCRIPTION OF THE	CALIFORNIA INA	TOP VARIOUS	X	\$ 15 min	(AC.28C.49)
DA CORM CATEL MODULES	TO 10 YOUR STALLS	S TENSOR S	E 25 CE		925 the	500
	2000	ALD ME HIS	Office Datable	10 month 494 474 474 00	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 -	3
Land Control	Attores as Machibles Co. 10	STATE LACENING TO THE ADDRAG	DUMANIA TOWN	DINGS ACESH	200	10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1
VALANTARIO BETA TERESTE	CAMATONIO DUTING X., PASK	DA CHART HOAR	STRAITO' PUTO 4 AVON		CV07.70 v	62.0
CAUTE ATMES DE RUSSO	Constravisor prosts	DATE CREET STREET	P 10	NORTH-UNIE PRAILS	10 M	(C) (C) (C)
VEDIUS Y ATER OF YTHAL LINE, ED	TAKEL IN AN	MATHELD	FFRIS		410177	(16.239)
O SLOWMOLTD	FI CANSDONOLONI GLIT	פאר סוברו פזיקוריו	rogw)1		wolle	5
WORKFORE BUSINESS YOU CHANS	כשבטי מאוזים מב בסנה	LINCOLD PARTY	DIGHEL PRINT.	INC JARA	AC24 HG	5
VOLUME, CLUTHANNING	TOTAL STORY COLOR	ADSTRUCTURE TOTAL AND COM	STATE OF THE PARTY	10000	100 CM	
DO NOT LOP A ST WACKS TO						28
TAKEN UTONA	S PARK AN HOND	estité.	021 O3.13 t.Ft.		5175	00000
PERIOR PIC	114 44 17 05	131 S 121	DOLRYC	INCC AS-INC	75.07.1	17 12 14
LIANTHERS CHOUP PULL CALL JAS PLC	F [\$1 414, J T	BOUNE	UNCOUNEHRE		PL13 7PH	(00 pt)
POPE KETUE CP 4" INT	CO 10: NIMI	INC. PARADE	HOWAL LEAST NOTE WAS A WORLD	LAPKS.	1435 141	8
FEWIL-G. NOTING	MOINT ASPENDENCE	PO FOX 4575	Section	WEST LELLANDS	0414 A	Š
Value of the contract of the c	THE COLUMN TO SEE	PURSEAU DAD WAY			2000	10.00
CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF	Water water	A STATE OF STATE A	1	52,539	* 25.55	
CHAPPART OF LD	COLUMN SAFE HARD	O LUSCON STREET	TO THE STATE OF TH		17.73	2
LESTONOCL FRIVATE LIFE	9 to grandstown Stage?	CHIMMPICAL			1100 - 1	23.60
VATSTOWER REPORTED IN TED	SV 13 THE INSTITUTION CELTIFIC	ST. EON-VIDS O'LSCA	EAS' GUSSEX		123 6491	(10 192 00)
I EST ON DROSHHE INST COUNCE.	10 1L(178, 900P	SVE CONTAN	V414EY	U-Fakasara.	3.50	67 20
65	Avy Attributes	CANAL HEAD HOTH	CLADAL CLADAL	THE PARTY IN	LAS Zuy	12 149 25
TALEMAN MODUCIST O	CONT. CONTROL	0170-140-170-14	Dotter.		417 1419	(P. D. S.
	THE COLUMN THE	100000000000000000000000000000000000000			201-10	1000
WATER THE CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	LACTOR DIPARENTE	UNIVERSITY OF DA BARRATER	. 5.0.7.5	100	376.
STREET STREET STREET	Chart Carris Children Carris Paris	1.74. ptCft sylb	SA CLUSS IN WINDOW	D Party Class	27.2	1377
ANGIA V JINA	40 Variant Chort	7 000001		1	7.0	3
MATERIOS TRANSPORT	FAP SCAC ROAD	r Cathronites			NEST	X 90%
TVERMOCD	AE JVCICPAHOUSE	17 FRANCES KOAO	CLONSION	PUTENCHAN	GIONES	5 9 77 5
K CLANSTIL WARK TING LTD	PLACE HOUSE	WETHERPY ADAS	Contraction	TOREX	175,000	12000C)
TOTAL MINE CHANGE REST LINE	64 500, 1 to 1 HEL!	F.152	SE OCH SE	000 x 0000	200	
15 CALLA 1 AC 950 1C55	AD 18 YOME SHOWN'S CLIMBS	CCNIFE WAY AGENT GIVICE	ADDEVICATE SHOPPING CLASSE	MACHESAICES MACATON	137 176	200
THE BEOTS SEWPONY PLC	T WAL HOAD WES	NOTE MONAN			1 0/0 185	2. 1.2
CB (MC HATO) (1/15/10)	At a probable	MO BOLL 1943	1000°		500 S	13,443
COME LTD COM NI APPENDANCES	ACCT MANAGE F	Cheloca Fall Candy	215 20 10 114 51057	A COUNTY	2	Contra
V (75, 45, 6812 N) C 10	CN 1 CUINE ON	LYCADER WAY	0.55	SALSETY	2000	0.456.0
CONC. PROPER Y MOUT & CO. S. T. LTD	ז ה וסי כפושו	(ALFPOOL	1		(242)	it 47 th



• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			Address Line 4	Address Line 5	Total Balance
Address Line 1			201000000000000000000000000000000000000	Ti C Le	(68 209 50)
ASSET - 101 DEPARTMENT	PO BOX 14736	SCOLUCION NOS		12 LO	(3 626 50)
151 12 001	44 SATURDAY MARKET	BEVERLEY			(14 000 47
I COLHOIS SOUARE	BRUNGIA				17 8C)
PO BOX 11748	BRMINGLAN			07.70	יים מזירי
THE PANT FICH	- VOWHAUS ROW	CONDON		561 306	0000
	414 [1000	180 S.F. VINCENT STREET	GLASGOW	GZ 55G	1 654 58
TO THE CAME TO THE PARTY OF THE	A A A KIND CITCH CIDE STIFFE	PDRINKOHIII	LAMPSHIRI.	PO2 DAL	(1,353 21)
JECAN SC HOUSE		AD STUDENCY EVENTS OF	BRSTOL	BSBBAC	(3 312 00)
JONES LANG LASALLE	20 PO			E14 5EC	(5,274,73)
ONES LANGLASALLE LIMITED	40 RANK STREE!	CALING T WHINE	100.00	012 111	61.03
JAIVES LANG LASALLE LIMITED	40 BANK STRELI	CANAKY WHAKE	MOONOL THE SECTION OF	MODIFIED ND 7 OHD	2 3 A R 2 B
JONE'S LAVIG LASALLIF	PROPI RIY ACCOUNTS DEPARTHENT	AVOCET COURT STANDALVYS BUS P	AVOCET COURT ST ANDREWS BUS PA BLEENINGE AVE. TRUITE STAY BIT IN TAXABLE WAS BEEN WAS BUSINESS.	Source of the same	20000
אואל לדוומה ווים	PO BOX 2534	40 BERKELEY SOUARE	BRSTOL	O 48 858	- C - C - C - C - C - C - C - C - C - C
	THE PENSUETT ESTATE	KINDSIVINFORD	WEST MIDLANDS	DY6 7NA	(90,000,9)
	THEFTER WOARAGE ROAD	INCPICED	SURREY	RH! tHA	(12 10/)
CONT. STRINGER PROPERTY SERVICES	778 CT ISING CONTABIL	MOGNO		SV:1Y 4JH	(0 402 00)
CAST LOCATIONS.	COOCIE CONTRACTOR AND	RI ACKBOCY	CODUBLIN		(1 695 73)
COORTINANT CALLACTON SCANICE	SUBSCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF TH	70000		NV11 D&F	(7 327 63)
מול אסטיה	FUNKS VIAY			CHEVES	74: 52
NFLSON BAKEWELL	25 SACKVILLE STREET	רסאסמ		2000	712 46
PEARL & COUTTS LTD	340 F.OCR	9 JOHEF LION STREET	CCMDCM	25	2 77 77
CRINIANE	ALI "RTON KOAD	1 IVERPOOL		1 18 6F FA	38 CH2 90
CITIES WAI GOOD - HUT SACRED IN A F	PO BOX 1550	SWINDON		SN3 9AP	3 436 86
SCHOOL TO THE STATE OF THE STAT	BEIVIOUSE	12 BCOTH STREET	JANC, ILSTER	112 4AW	(1,587 60)
	Z CONC			SWIWSSA	32 37
CIENTIFIC PARE	LOSEBERRY ROAD	CLAYGATE	FSHER SLRRFY	KT10 9DG	(1 179 58)
	THE TRAFFORD CENTRE	MANCHESTER		,17 BV	(10 737 26)
	NOCAU			SV1H93L	146 07
	1000	CEONDAIL	HAMPSTIRE	CU10 50W	121 67
THOUSANDS HOLDS		A A DATA TOR IT	HDM-HCH-FF	317 991	(277 58)
TANKE IFRIRACE	ווסון אוררי			- Cult	(18764)
A MAVIGATION COURT CALDER PARK	WAKELIELD	TALSI TURNAH RE		211.7	11 196
HAVERSHIES SUPERANNATION SOF	4TH FLOOP MINTON FLACE	STATICN ROAD	SWINDON	AU. INS	2 805
THIRSK INDUSTRIAL PARK	VCRK ROAD	THIRSK NORTH YORKSHIRE		YO' 5UX	(88 707 40)

SHRP LI U U SU FUND BBB CC | TD

CTO

5 E

(Bank Di Scotland Pic with have lined find) folling tha ges over Compiny assets

2 PROMINS



COMPANY SHAREHOL DERS

THE COTOLS CIRES LINITED

					-
Nam., of Sharcholder	Address (with postcode.)	No of shares held	Nominal Value	Details of Shares held	
באנגז בעתים ג	4th the Cos Man and a perter	9,110 01.1	9,110,35.1	fi command	
	i				
4					
1	FOIALS	101ALS 9 110, 201	£ 9 43,00.		
John Mar	Dure 2/2/12	/12			